
Jefferson County Board of Commissioners              Agenda 
Regular Work Session               Monday, September 10, 2018, 6:30 PM 
Historical Jefferson County Courthouse, Dandridge, TN                   Main Courtroom 

PRO TEMP COMMISSIONER TODD KESTERSON  1 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. PRAYER 

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

V. APPROVAL & CORRECTIONS OF THE AGENDA 

VI. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
Regular Quarterly Session of the Jefferson County Board of Commissioners, July 23, 2018 (Handout) 

VII. APPEARANCE OF CITIZENS 
Citizens who wish to address the Board for items of concern that may or may not be on the agenda need to complete a 
“Citizen Input Form” located on the table just inside the courtroom and hand the completed form to the Commission 
Chairman before the meeting “Call to Order.”  

VIII. PROCLAMATIONS / COURESTY RESOLUTIONS 
A.  Resolution 2018-40 – David Gaut (Commissioner Steve Douglas, Presenter) 
B.  Resolution 2018-41 – Rita Musick (Commissioner Michael Phagan, Presenter)  
C.  Resolution 2018-42 – Donnie Tabor (Commissioner Paul Lowe, Presenter) 
D.  Resolution 2018-43 – John McGraw (Commissioner Greg Byrd, Presenter) 
E.  Resolution 2018-44 – Russell Turner (Commissioner Edna Shurden Langley, Presenter) 
F.  Resolution 2018-45 – Robert Tucker (Commissioner Terry Dockery, Presenter) 
G. Resolution 2018-46 – David Seal (Commissioner Jimmy Carmichael, Presenter) 
H. Resolution 2018-47 – Bob Beeler (Commissioner Marcus “Mark” Reed, Presenter) 
I.   Resolution 2018-48 – Barbara Jean Sheets (Commissioner Hilda “Heidi” Thomas, Presenter) 
J.  Resolution 2018-49 – Ginger Franklin (Commissioner Tim “Pop” Seals, Presenter) 

IX. APPROVAL OF NOTARIES & BONDS (Handout) 

X. REPORTS FROM ELECTED OFFICALS, DEPARTMENT HEADS, & OTHER OFFICIALS  

A. County Mayor – Mark Potts 
B. Other Elected Official 

1.  Circuit / Sessions Court Clerk – Kevin Poe (4QFY 2017 – 2018 Handout) 
2.  County Clerk – Frank Herndon (Handout 4QFY18) 
3.  Highway Superintendent – Charles Tipton (Handout 4QFY18) 
4.  Register of Deeds – Ed Stiner (Handout 4QFY18) 
5.  Sheriff – Jeff Coffey (Handout 4QFY18) 

C. County Attorney 
D. Department / Director Reports 

1.  Building Inspector – Rob Wilson (Handout 4QFY18) 
2.  Chamber of Commerce – President & CEO Darrell Helton (Handout 4QFY18) 
3.  Director of Schools – Dr. Shane Johnston (Sherry Finchum) 
4.  Economic Development Alliance (Handouts 4QFY18) 
5.  Emergency Communications District Executive Director – Justin Crowther (Handout 4QFY18) 
6.  Emergency Medical Service Director – Brad Phillips (Handout 4QFY18) 
7.  Environmental Services Director – Tom Carter (Handout 4QFY18) 

  



Jefferson County Board of Commissioners              Agenda 
Regular Work Session               Monday, September 10, 2018, 6:30 PM 
Historical Jefferson County Courthouse, Dandridge, TN                   Main Courtroom 

PRO TEMP COMMISSIONER TODD KESTERSON  2 

 

 
8.  Director – Langdon Pott, (Handouts) 

i. Public Official Bonds 
ii. Financial Report – June 2018 
iii. Resolution 2018- 32, Resolution to Declare Equipment Surplus and to Authorize the Sheriff’s   Department 

of Jefferson County to Dispose of Equipment thirty-one (31) computers, six (6) printers, one (1) monitor, 
two (2) faxes, and one (1) DVD drive that are no longer in use.  

iv. Resolution 2018-38, Resolution to Declare Vehicle as Surplus and to Authorize Emergency Medical 
Service of Jefferson County to Dispose of Equipment (1999 Dodge Durango Vin # 1B4HS28ZXXF549026)   

v. Resolution 2018-39, Resolution to Authorize the Jefferson County Mayor and Jefferson County Finance 
Director to Enter into a Money Transfer Agreement with First Tennessee Bank National Association. 

vi. Courtroom Security Grant Application. 
9. Health Department County Director – Sherrie Montgomery (Handout 4QFY18) 
10.  UT Extension – Jefferson County Director & 4-H Agent – Karen Nelms (Handout 4QFY18) 
11.  Veterans Service Officer – Curtis Hudson (Handout 4QFY18) 
12.  Wheel Tax Compliance Officer – Tim Satterfield (Handout 4QFY18) 

E. Reports of Committees, Boards & Commissions 
1. Budget Committee – Chairman/Commissioner John Neal Scarlet 

i.  County Amendments (Handouts) 
ii.  School Amendments (Handouts) 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 

XII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Items of Information for Commissioners 

Columbus Day, Monday, October 8, Jefferson County Courthouse and government offices WILL BE CLOSED 

B. Fire and Rescue Departments 
1. Baneberry VFD (Handout 4QFY18) 
2. Chestnut Hill VFD  
3. Dandridge VFD  
4. Jefferson City FD 
5. Jefferson County Rescue Squad 
6. Kanas-Talbott VFD 
7. Lakeway Central VFD 
8. New Market VFD (Handout 4QFY18) 
9. Parrotts Chapel Community FD 
10. White Pine VFD (Handout 4QFY18 
 

C. Libraries 
1. Dandridge Memorial Public Library (Handout 4QFY18) 
2. Jefferson City Public Library (Handout 4QFY18) 
3. Parrot-Wood Memorial Library (Handout 4QFY18) 
4. White Pine Public Library 

 

  



Jefferson County Board of Commissioners              Agenda 
Regular Work Session               Monday, September 10, 2018, 6:30 PM 
Historical Jefferson County Courthouse, Dandridge, TN                   Main Courtroom 

PRO TEMP COMMISSIONER TODD KESTERSON  3 

 

 

D. Public Meetings 

Jefferson County Commission Regular Monthly (Voting) Session, Monday, September 17, 6:30 P.M., Jefferson 
County Courthouse Main Courtroom 

Jefferson County Beer Board Meeting, Monday, September 17, immediately following the Regular Monthly (Voting) 
Session, Jefferson County Courthouse Main Courtroom 

Jefferson County Public Records Meeting, Friday, September 21, 8:30 A.M., Jefferson County Courthouse Main 
Courtroom 

Jefferson County Regional Planning Commission Meeting, Tuesday, September 25, 6:00 P.M., Jefferson County 
Courthouse Main Courtroom 

Jefferson County Budget Committee Meeting, Tuesday, October 9, 5:30 P.M., Jefferson County Courthouse Main 
Courtroom 

Jefferson County Commission Work Session, Tuesday, October 9, 6:30 P.M., Jefferson County Courthouse Main 
Courtroom 

XIII. ADJOURN 



Draft Minutes not approved                              Regular Quarterly Session July 23, 2018 Page | 1 
 

REGULAR QUARTERLY SESSION          JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS             JULY 23, 2018 

 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 

 

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON 

 

BE IT REMEMBERED THAT, the Quarterly Session of the Jefferson County Board of Commissioners began and 

was held in and for the aforementioned State and County on the 23rd day of July, 2018 A.D. at 6:30 P.M., at the Jefferson 

County Courthouse in Dandridge, Tennessee. Present and Presiding were Chairman Robert Tucker; County Clerk Frank 

Herndon; and the following County Commissioners answering to Roll Call Docket Book 4 Page 36 to‐wit: Katy Huffaker, 

Todd Kesterson, Steve Douglas, David Gaut, Randy Baxley, Donnie Tabor, John McGraw, Russell Turner, Tim Seals, 

Sammy Solomon, Ralph “Gene” Eslinger, Randy Bales, John Neal Scarlett, Jimmy Carmichael, David Seal, Bob Beeler, and 

Barbara Sheets. Eighteen (18) members were present, three (3) were absent: Rita Musick, Robert Blevins, and Terry 

Dockery. 

The Meeting was called to order by Chairman Robert Tucker. An invocation was given by Chaplain Donnie Tabor, 

followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by Chairman Tucker. Chairman Tucker recognized a Boy Scout Troop #77 

members Will Bolton, Grady Hicks, and Graham Hicks that were attending tonight’s meeting. 

 

APPROVAL & CORRECTIONS OF THE AGENDA: 

None 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 

Commissioner Solomon moved to approve the minutes of the Special Called Session, June 18, 2018, Regular 

Monthly Session, June 28, 2018, and Beer Board June 28, 2018. Commissioner Turner seconded the motion and the 

minutes were approved with no objections voiced. Commissioner Huffaker abstained from voting on the minutes for the 

June 28th meeting due to her absence. 

Commissioner Blevins arrived at this time 

APPEARANCE OF CITIZENS: 

None. 

   

PROCLAMATIONS/COURTESY RESOLUTIONS 

Resolution 2018‐37: A Resolution honoring Alan P. Palmieri for his service as the County Mayor of Jefferson 

County, Tennessee – The Resolution was read aloud by the Clerk and presented to Mayor Palmieri by Chairman Tucker. 

The Mayor expressed his gratitude to the Commissioners and Citizens for allowing him to serve. 

 

APPROVAL OF NOTARIES & BONDS: 

Commissioner McGraw moved to approve the list of notaries as presented with the verbal addition of Teresa 

Henderson, Commissioner Scarlett seconded the motion. Hearing no objections, the motion carried, and the below 

named applicants for Notary Public were approved provided the proper bonds or property affidavits are filed in the 

office of the County Clerk. 

Frank Henry Webb Jr.    Justin T. Hatcher  Teresa Henderson   

   

REPORTS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS, DEPARTMENT HEADS, AND OTHER OFFICIALS: 

A. County Mayor, Alan Palmieri 



Draft Minutes not approved                              Regular Quarterly Session July 23, 2018 Page | 2 
 

1. Mayor Palmieri presented his nomination of Commissioner Seals for reappointment to the Nursing 

Home Board for confirmation by the Commission. He stated that several other appointments would be 

coming up soon, however he felt that the newly elected Mayor should make those appointments. 

Commissioner McGraw moved to confirm the appointment, Commissioner Scarlett provided a second. 

With no objection and Commissioner Seals abstention, the appointment was confirmed. 

B. Sheriff, G.W. “Bud” McCoig 

1. Sheriff McCoig announced his retirement effective September 1st 2018 and thanked the Commission for 

the years that they had worked with him to make the Sheriff’s Department better for Jefferson County. 

C. Trustee, Ginger Franklin 

1. 2017‐2018 Annual Trustee Report – Presented and Filed. 

2. Mrs. Franklin announced to the Commission and the public that due to her retirement, the Trustee’s 

office would be closed on August 31st for audit purposes. She stated that the office would be unable to 

receipt any funds on that day. 

 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES, BOARDS, & COMMISSIONS: 

A. Budget Committee Chairman, Commissioner Scarlett – Budget Committee recommendations 

1. Budget Amendments 

a) Landfill Fund 207, Amendment #1, Item #1: Approved on a Roll Call vote 18‐0‐1 (in favor: all 

present except Commissioner Gaut’s abstention. 

b) County General Fund 101, Amendment #1, Item #1: Approved by a show of hands 15‐4. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Resolution 2018‐33: Resolution to declare equipment as surplus as to authorize the government of Jefferson 

County to donate to C.A.R.E. Companion Animal Rescue Education said equipment. 

B. Resolution 2018‐34: Resolution to declare equipment as surplus and to authorize the government of Jefferson 

County to donate to Boys & Girls Club of Dumplin Valley said equipment. 

C. Resolution 2018‐35 to amend Resolution 2018‐30: Resolution to amend Resolution 2018‐30 to declare vehicles 

as surplus and to authorize the Sheriff’s Department of Jefferson County to dispose and/or donate said 

equipment. 

D. Resolution 2018‐36: Resolution to declare vehicles as surplus and to authorize the sanitation department of 

Jefferson County to dispose of said equipment. 

1. Commissioner Seals moved to approve Resolutions 2018‐33, 2018‐34, and 2018‐36 as a group, a second 

was provided by Commissioner Seal. During discussion, Commissioner Seal requested that Resolution 

2018‐33 specifically identify Bus #62, and Resolution 2018‐34 specifically identify Bus #66 in the motion. 

Commissioner Seals accepted the request. Resolutions 2018‐33, 2018‐34, and 2018‐36 were approved 

on a Roll Call vote 19‐0 (in favor: all present).  

2. Commissioner Scarlett moved to approve Resolution 2018‐35, seconded by Commissioner Seals. 

Resolution 2018‐35 was approved on a Roll Call vote 19‐0 (in favor: all present). 

E. Chairman Tucker spoke to the Commission and thanked them for trusting in him to serve as Chairman for the 

past year. He congratulated the Commission on its accomplishments this past term. 

 

Hearing no further business before the commission, Chairman Tucker adjourned the meeting at 6:53 PM. 











































ACCT DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING

BALANCE GENERAL RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS COMMISSIONS ENDING BALANCE
21000 CURRENT LIABILITIES

*** SUB-TOTAL *** .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

22000 OTHER LIABILITIES
22100 BUSINESS TAX REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
22101 BUSINESS TAX INTEREST-LOCAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
22102 BUSINESS TAX PENALTY-LOCAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
22103 BUSINESS TAX ADJUSTMENTS-LOCAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
22500 BUSINESS TAX - STATE GROSS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
22501 BUSINESS TAX - STATE INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
22502 BUSINESS TAX - STATE PENALTY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
22503 BUSINESS TAX - STATE ADJUSTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

*** SUB-TOTAL *** .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

23000 DUE TO STATE OF TENNESSEE
23110 BUSINESS TAX DUE STATE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
23120 RETIREMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
23130 STATE SALES TAX - AUTO .00 .00 122,738.80 116,601.86 6,136.94 .00
23131 STATE SALES TAX - LOCAL .00 .00 10,823.83 10,282.64 541.19 .00
23132 STATE SALES TAX - BOAT .00 .00 13,848.29 13,155.88 692.41 .00
23133 LOCAL SALES TAX - BOAT .00 .00 2,117.41 2,011.54 105.87 .00
23134 AUTO - STATE SINGLE ARTICLE .00 .00 5,879.12 5,585.16 293.96 .00
23135 BOAT - STATE SINGLE ARTICLE .00 .00 852.52 809.89 42.63 .00
23145 MFG HOME INSTALLATION PERMITS .00 .00 1,110.00 1,110.00 .00 .00
23150 MARRIAGE LICENSE - STATE .00 .00 495.00 470.25 24.75 .00
23151 STATE PREMARITAL TRAINING .00 .00 1,020.00 1,020.00 .00 .00
23160 MVD STATE REG ORIGINALS .00 .00 76,535.43 76,535.43 .00 .00
23163 EIVS NOTICE STATE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
23165 MVD RENEWALS .00 .00 101,190.35 101,190.35 .00 .00
23168 Electric Vehicle Fee .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
23170 MVD TITLE APPLICATION .00 .00 13,387.00 13,387.00 .00 .00
23210 GAME & FISH -143.00 .00 3,241.00 2,712.00 .00 -672.00
23300 NOTARY -45.00 .00 60.00 25.00 .00 -80.00
23301 BIRTH CERTIFICATE DUE STATE -72.50 -4.00 8.50 59.50 .00 -25.50

*** SUB-TOTAL *** -260.50 -4.00 353,307.25 344,956.50 7,837.75 -777.50

24000 DUE TO COUNTY TRUSTEE
24110 BUSINESS TAX DUE COUNTY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
24120 BEER TAX .00 .00 23,196.69 22,036.86 1,159.83 .00
24130 WHEEL TAX .00 .00 200,247.00 190,234.65 10,012.35 .00
24140 LITIGATION TAX .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
24142 LITIGATION TAX - COUNTY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
24143 LITIGATION TAX - JUVENILE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
24150 PROBATE COURT -630,505.42 28.53 120,263.89 1,310.95 .00 -749,429.83
24170 HOTEL, MOTEL TAX .00 .00 43,097.47 40,942.60 2,154.87 .00
24210 MARRIAGE LICENSE - COUNTY .00 .00 363.00 344.85 18.15 .00

Printed: 08/30/2018 JEFFERSON COUNTY CLERK

GENERAL LEDGER - FINANCIAL REPORT

MONTH FORMAT

FISCAL YEAR 2018 - PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018

Page 1



ACCT DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING

BALANCE GENERAL RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS COMMISSIONS ENDING BALANCE
24211 MARRIAGE-GENERAL FUND .00 .00 165.00 156.75 8.25 .00
24220 BEER APPLICATION .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
24250 BUILDING PERMIT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
24295 RACETRACK LICENSE FEE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
24296 RACETRACK RENEWAL FEE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
24320 JUVENILE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
24490 OTHER COLLECTIONS-COUNTY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
24492 HELPING SCHOOLS .00 .00 35.00 35.00 .00 .00
24496 BIRTH CERTIFICATE DUE COUNTY -62.50 4.00 6.50 45.50 .00 -19.50

*** SUB-TOTAL *** -630,567.92 32.53 387,374.55 255,107.16 13,353.45 -749,449.33

25000 DUE TO CITY
25002 CHILD SUPPORT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
25003 DHS-CHILD SUPPORT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

*** SUB-TOTAL *** .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

26000 DUE TO LITIGANTS, HEIRS, & OTHERS
26010 ML Specialty Certificate .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
26401 CREDIT CARD FEES - BIS .00 .00 769.00 769.00 .00 .00
26405 CREDIT CARD - BANK .00 .00 3,389.20 3,389.20 .00 .00
26915 MISCELLANEOUS .00 267.50 329.50 62.00 .00 .00
26916 ORGAN DONOR .00 .00 40.00 40.00 .00 .00
26917 PASSPORTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
26918 STATE TROOPER BLDG -600.00 -1,200.00 .00 1,800.00 .00 .00
26931 NOTICE TO CREDITORS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

*** SUB-TOTAL *** -600.00 -932.50 4,527.70 6,060.20 .00 .00

29900 FEE & COMMISSION ACCOUNT
29900 CLERK'S FEE -100,825.14 -5,455.04 31,833.50 58,482.86 -21,191.20 -100,822.02
29902 INTERST ACC - 1ST TENN -161.28 161.28 .00 .00 .00 .00
29903 INTEREST - 1ST PEOPLES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
29904 TWRA-CLERK FEE -236.50 .00 92.50 329.00 .00 .00
29905 DRIVERS LICENSE CLERK FEE -1,804.00 3,692.00 1,888.00 .00 .00 .00
29906 TITLES FOR EQUIPMENT .00 -1,034.55 .00 1,034.55 .00 .00
29910 COMPUTER CLERK FEES .00 .00 78.00 78.00 .00 .00
29955 EIVS NOTICE COUNTY -100.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 -100.00
29999 OTHERS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

*** SUB-TOTAL *** -103,126.92 -2,636.31 33,892.00 59,924.41 -21,191.20 -100,922.02

50000 DRIVERS LICENSE .00 .00 11,293.00 11,293.00 .00 .00
*** SUB-TOTAL *** .00 .00 11,293.00 11,293.00 .00 .00
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------
*** TOTAL *** -734,555.34 -3,540.28 790,394.50 677,341.27 .00 -851,148.85
===============================================================================================================================================

===================================

Printed: 08/30/2018 JEFFERSON COUNTY CLERK

GENERAL LEDGER - FINANCIAL REPORT

MONTH FORMAT

FISCAL YEAR 2018 - PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018

Page 2



ACCT DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING

BALANCE GENERAL RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS COMMISSIONS ENDING BALANCE

SUMMARY OF ASSETS:
     CASH ON HAND 1,300.00 1,400.00
     FIRST TENN BANK 229,707.50 357,608.33
     FIRST PEOPLES BANK .00 .00
     BANK-DR LICENSE .00 .00
     BANK-DHS CHILD SUPPORT .00 .00
     BANK-TWRA 379.50 672.00
     RETURNED CHECKS 2,537.50 2,973.00
     CREDIT CARD 50,694.47 38,559.15
     INVESTMENTS 449,936.37 449,936.37
     TITLE GIFT VOUCHER .00 .00
     RENEWAL GIFT VOUCHER .00 .00

----------------------------
*** TOTAL *** 734,555.34 851,148.85

================

THIS REPORT IS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 5-8-505, AND/OR 67-5-1902, TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELEIF ACCURATELY REFLECTS TRANSACTIONS OF THIS 
OFFICE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2018.

_______________________________________________              ____________________
(Signature)                                                                                          (Date)

_______________________________________________
(Title)

This report is to be filed with the County Executive and County Clerk.

Printed: 08/30/2018 JEFFERSON COUNTY CLERK

GENERAL LEDGER - FINANCIAL REPORT

MONTH FORMAT

FISCAL YEAR 2018 - PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2018

Page 3





Account Description
Beginning

Balance Adjustments Receipts Transfers In Disbursements Transfers Out
Commission

Transfers Ending Balance
MORTGAGE TAX 0.00 0.00 87380.39 0.00 85283.26 0.00 2097.13 0.00
CONVEYANCE TAX 0.00 0.00 267463.22 0.00 261044.10 0.00 6419.12 0.00
DP FEES 0.00 0.00 4876.00 0.00 4876.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REGISTER'S FEES -5257.55 0.00 979.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6236.55
RECORDING FEES 4422.55 0.00 58312.81 -1900.70 69774.26 0.00 -8516.25 5467.05
LATE FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS FEES 0.00 0.00 1900.70 1900.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REFUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OVER/SHORT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESCROW 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CR/DB CARD FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTALS: -835.00 0.00 420912.12 0.00 420977.62 0.00 0.00 -769.50

SUMMARY OF ASSETS:
CASH ON HAND 500.00 500.00
CASH IN BANK 0.00 0.00
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 335.00 269.50
TOTALS: 835.00 769.50

This report is submitted in accordance with requirements of Sections 5-8-505 and /or 67-5-1902, as
amended, Tennessee Code Annotated, and to the best of my knowledge, information and belief
accurately reflect transactions of this office for the period 04/01/2018 through 06/30/2018.

______________________________          _______________
Register of Deeds                                            Date

______________________________          _______________
County Mayor                                                  Date

______________________________          _______________
County Clerk                                                    Date

Jefferson County , Tennessee
Office Of The Register Of Deeds

Financial Report
For The Period Of 04/01/2018 - 06/30/2018



































Jefferson County Chamber of Commerce

County Commission Report 2017 - 2018

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June YTD

Membership Data

Retail Business 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 6

Industrial/Construction Related 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Restaurants 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 3

Tourism Related 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Professional/Services/Real Estate 2 1 2 1 0 0 1 1 2 1 2 0 13

Govt/Utilites 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Organizations/Non-Prof. 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 5

Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 2

Total 4 3 2 3 1 0 3 4 2 5 3 1 31

Events

Ribbon Cuttings/Open House/BAH 1 2 1 4 2 0 1 0 2 1 1 1 16

Seminars/Expos/Festivals/Events 0 1 2 2 1 2 2 3 1 1 3 1 19

Inquiries

Phone - 800 Inquiries 12 6 4 5 2 4 4 16 17 16 10 9 105

Phone - Retire TN 800# 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 2 0 3 3 1 13

Relocation Information Mailed 5 1 8 3 4 4 6 3 2 6 4 3 49

Visitor Information Mailed 20 23 18 16 8 10 7 18 29 8 34 18 209

Returning Website Visitors 4,122 1,420 1,869 2,313 1,746 2,309 1,220 1,327 1,715 1,652 1,783 2,930 24,406

First Time to Site Visitors 3,559 1,158 1,591 1,974 1,427 1,899 1,051 1,162 1,497 1,412 1,597 2,654 20,981

Retire TN Information Mailed/Emailed 331 303 1,086 180 301 254 1,852 1,000 1,147 1,304 446 180 8,384



Jefferson County Chamber of Commerce| Jeffersoncountytennessee.com 

 

 
County Commission Report / June 2018 
. 
 
Building A Better Future:  
The Steering Committee has decided to dissolve 
BABF after 10 years. A special celebration gathering 
of all current and former members, volunteers and 
action partners will be held in the Fall.  
 

Go Local Campaign to Support Existing 
Business: 

• Spend $20 on the 20th is a slogan that 
encourages people to spend money locally; 
and explains if each person spent just $20, on 
the 20th day of each month, the result would 
be $4,697,520 in local retail sales, and $130K 
in added county revenue. This campaign runs 
in the 
Standard 
Banner and 
on the 
radio 
station 
WJFC. 

• Posters and bumper stickers are being 
distributed to local businesses. 

• Combination billboards and other regular 
boards have been produced on both 11E and 
92.  

 
Leadership Jefferson County: 
The board has decided 
that the Adult Leadership 
program will be 
sponsored every other 
year instead of every 
year. The next class will begin September 2018.  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Youth Leadership Jefferson County:  

• The Jefferson County 
Youth Leadership 
class for 2018-2019 
has been selected. 
The class will be 
comprised of 26 high 
school juniors and will begin in January 2019. 

 
Imagination Library: 
In June the program had a total of 1,868 children 
enrolled in the program with a total of 46 new 
children enrolled and 34 graduated.  
 
Workforce Development: 

• Staff working on putting together County 
Workforce Development Committee. We are 
also working with a local bank on a Local 
Workforce Development Council. 

• Chamber staff has had several meetings with 
tnAchieves / Tennessee Promise Board. 

• Staff has become a 
board member of the 
Smoky Mountain 
Reconnect Guiding 
Team and have had 
several meetings. This is 
Governor Haslam’s Drive 
to 55 initiative to increase the number of 
adults with post-secondary certification or 
degree. 

• Have become a member of the task force for 
the 2nd Chance Program of the local 
workforce development area which includes 
10 counties. This task force will be the 
working body to better address the needs of 
incarcerated and probation/paroled people to 
the workforce.  

• Staff has joined JCHS Advisory Council 
Career & Technical Education Department to 
improve programming at the high school to 
better prepare students for the workforce. 
This council met on May 15th and moving 
forward with plans.  

• The new CTE Director at JCHS is Dr. 
Rebecca Campbell. Our Chamber staff has 
met with her on matching the CTE classes to 



Jefferson County Chamber of Commerce| Jeffersoncountytennessee.com 

 

meet local industries needs. The next meeting 
will be on Tuesday, July 3rd.  

 
 
Retire Tennessee:  

• A Retire TN 
brochure is 
distributed to 
anyone that 
inquiries about 
retiring in 
Jefferson County 

• The Chamber 
responded to 
(180) inquiries 
from the Retire 
TN program in 
June. 

• (100) unique 
Retire Jefferson County marketing emails 
were sent in correspondence with leads. 

• Chamber website had (18) hits from the 
Retire TN website in June. 

 
June Events:  

• Membership Breakfast, Sponsored by A & B 
Termite and Pest Control, June 13th at the 
Jefferson City Public Library at 8:00 a.m. 

• Ribbon Cutting, Mossy Creek Wines and 
Spirits, June 29th at 12:00 p.m. 

 
Upcoming Events: 

• Ribbon Cutting, The Frozen Penguin, 
Tuesday, July 10th at 11:00 a.m. 

• Farm to Table, Saturday July 28th, Glenmore 
Mansion at 6:00 p.m. 

• Membership Breakfast, Sponsored by Boys & 
Girls Club, Wednesday, August 8th at the 
Jefferson City Public Library at 8:00 a.m. 

• Jefferson County Sampler, Tuesday, 
September 25th, The Carriage House, 5:00 
p.m. to 7:30 p.m. 

 
New Members: 

• The Frozen Penguin 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Jefferson County Chamber of Commerce

County Commission Report 2017 - 2018

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June YTD

Membership Data

Retail Business 1 0 1

Industrial/Construction Related 0 0 0

Restaurants 0 0 0

Tourism Related 1 1 2

Professional/Services/Real Estate 2 2 4

Govt/Utilites 0 0 0

Organizations/Non-Prof. 0 0 0

Individuals 0 0 0

Total 4 3 7

Events

Ribbon Cuttings/Open House/BAH 2 1 3

Seminars/Expos/Festivals/Events 1 2 3

Inquiries

Phone - 800 Inquiries 19 31 50

Phone - Retire TN 800# 2 1 3

Relocation Information Mailed 2 1 3

Visitor Information Mailed 16 41 57

Returning Website Visitors 3,947 2,150 6,097

First Time to Site Visitors 3,434 1,897 5,331

Retire TN Information Mailed/Emailed 283 250 533



Jefferson County Chamber of Commerce| Jeffersoncountytennessee.com 

 

 
County Commission Report / August 2018 
 
 
Building A Better Future:  
A special celebration will be held Tuesday, October 
2nd at the Creek Café in Jefferson City. All volunteers 
and action partners are invited. 
 

Go Local Campaign to Support Existing 
Business: 

• Spend $20 on the 20th is a slogan that 
encourages people to spend money locally; 
and explains if each person spent just $20, on 
the 20th day of each month, the result would 
be $4,697,520 in local retail sales, and $130K 
in added county revenue. This campaign runs 
in the Standard Banner and on the radio 
station 
WJFC. 

• Posters 
and 
bumper 
stickers are 
being distributed to local businesses. 

• Combination billboards and other regular 
boards have been produced on both 11E and 
92.  

 
Leadership Jefferson County: 
We have 4 applicants so 
far for the 2018-19 Adult 
Leadership class, which 
will kick off in October. 
Please contact Crystal 
Morgan if interested in joining the program at 865-
397-9642 or 
cmorgan@jeffersoncountytennessee.com 

 
 
 
 
 

Youth Leadership Jefferson 
County:  

• The Jefferson County 
Youth Leadership class 
for 2018-19 will volunteer 
their hours at the 
Jefferson County Sampler in September 
2018. 

 
Imagination Library: 
In August the program had a total of 1,921 children 
enrolled in the program with a total of 60 new 
children enrolled and 31 graduated.  
 
Workforce Development: 

• Staff working on putting together County 
Workforce Development Committee. We are 
also working with a local bank on a Local 
Workforce Development 
Council. 

• Chamber staff has had 
several meetings with 
tnAchieves/Tennessee 
Promise Board. 

• Staff has become a board member of the 
Smoky Mountain Reconnect Guiding Team 
and have had several meetings. This is 
Governor Haslam’s Drive to 55 initiative to 
increase the number of adults with post-
secondary certification or degree. 

• Staff has joined JCHS Advisory Council 
Career & Technical Education Department to 
improve programming at the high school to 
better prepare students for the workforce. 
This council met on May 15th and moving 
forward with plans.  

• The new CTE Director at JCHS is Dr. 
Rebecca Campbell. Our Chamber staff has 
met with her on matching the CTE classes to 
meet local industries needs. The next meeting 
will be on Tuesday, September 11, 2018  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Jefferson County Chamber of Commerce| Jeffersoncountytennessee.com 

 

Retire Tennessee:  

• A Retire TN 
brochure is 
distributed to 
anyone that 
inquiries about 
retiring in 
Jefferson 
County 

• The Chamber responded to (250) inquiries 
from the Retire 
TN program in 
August 

• (200) unique 
Retire Jefferson 
County 
marketing emails 
were sent in 
correspondence 
with leads. 

• Chamber website had (13) hits from the 
Retire TN website in August. 

 
August Events:  

• Membership Breakfast, Sponsored by Boys & 
Girls Club, Wednesday, August 8th at the 
Jefferson City Public Library at 8:00 a.m.  

• Lunch and Learn, Presented by Atlantic 
Capital Bank, Wednesday, August 15th at the 
Jefferson City Library at noon. 

• Ribbon Cutting, Mossy Creek Mini Golf, 
Wednesday, August 22nd at 5:00  

 
Upcoming Events: 

• Ribbon Cutting, Quality Waste, Thursday, 
September 6th at 10:00 a.m. at the Jefferson 
County Chamber of Commerce 

• Membership Breakfast, Sponsored by Roots 
of Wellness, September 12th at the Jefferson 
City Public Library at 8:00 a.m. 

• Jefferson County Sampler, Tuesday, 
September 25th, The Carriage House, 5:00 
p.m. to 7:30 p.m. 

 
New Members: 

• Michelle Templin/Shelter Insurance 
• Mossy Creek Mini Golf 
• Quality Waste 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Highlights

•  Jefferson County has been 
chosen to participate in the 
Marketing Assistance Program 
through the Tennessee 
Department of Economic and 
Community Development 
(TNECD) in 2018. The program 
will begin in April 2018 and will 
spotlight local industry and 
tourism in Jefferson County.

Note: Since July 2017, EDA has 
received 37 RFI’s from various 
organizations including the 
Tennessee Department of 
Economic & Community 
Development (TNECD) and the 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
(TVA). Of those 37 RFI’s, we 
have been able to respond to 12 of 
those requests. The other requests 
were evaluated and deemed to 
have land and/or building 
requirements that are not in 
Jefferson County’s current 
inventory and other requests had 
other limiting factors such as air 
quality and chemical 
manufacturing.

2017 - 2018 Q4 REPORT   
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ALLIANCE - JEFFERSON 

Business & Economic Development
 RFI Leads: 

1. Project Lobo: Advanced Manufacturing and Distribution. $30M+ 
capital investment. Total job creation to exceed 350 full-time 
employees. Average annual salary will be $55,098.00. In June, the 
Jefferson City IDB, Jefferson City Council and Jefferson County 
Commission all unanimously approved an Economic Incentive 
Agreement for the company. Pursuant to the Incentive Agreement, 
the Board intends to use the Tax Increment Revenues allocated to 
reimburse the Manufacturer for the payment of eligible costs 
incurred in connection with the Project. The total allocation will not 
exceed $489,000 for Jefferson City and $957,000 for Jefferson 
County. Following the reappraisal of the property after the property 
is completed, the combined annual real and personal property taxes 
payable to the City and County are expected to be approximately 
$530, 228. The total payroll is expected to exceed $20,000,000. An 
announcement is anticipated in Q1 2018. 

2. Project Desert: Staff is currently working with a national RV 
dealership seeking to locate to Dandridge at the Exit 417 area. Staff 
is presently assisting the Company with site location and 
development. Estimated completion of the project is Q2 2019.  

3. Project Walker:  Family-run European Food Production Company 
specializing in fresh dough products such as pizza dough, croissants, 
puff pastry and pie crusts. $30M+ capital investment. Total job 
creation is estimated at 225 new full-time employees. The company 
currently has a headquarters/sales office and distribution center in 
Atlanta. They are now looking to locate a production facility in the 
U.S. market. The company is seeking a 10 acre greenfield site for the 
development of a 50,000 to 75,000 sq ft with potential expansion to 
100,000 sq ft facility in Phase II development. EDA has selected the 
ETRAMA location in White Pine for submission on this project.

4. Project Flying Eagle: Fortune 500 Company. Advanced 
Downstream Value Added Manufacturing. $20-30M capital 
investment. 50 full-time manufacturing employees. Seeking 
Greenfield sites between 12-15 acres. Staff submitted two (2) sites in 
Jefferson City Industrial Park, Sunrise Ridge property in Dandridge 
and ETRAMA location in White Pine. 





Q4  Marketing & Public 

Relations

Website

VacationJeffersonCounty.com 
page visits:  8,765

Social Media

Visit Jefferson County, 
TN impressions: 42,603 

@LakesideSmokies 
impressions: 1,372

Lakeside off the Smokies 
followers: 174 

Direct Marketing

1,422 Visitor Packets and 
Vacation Mailers were 
distributed in the second quarter.

 5,202 Visit Jefferson County E-
Newsletters were sent.

Advertising/Public Relations

•  Outdoor Boards (I-40, Hwy. 
66, Knox and Morristown Metro- 
Markets)

•  Sports 
Destination 
Magazine and 
Website
•  Oh Ranger 
Smoky Mountain 
Park Guide
• TN Titans 2018 
Year Book

TOURISM
Highlights:

•  The updated vacationjeffersoncounty.com website 
launched May 1st.  This updated mobile friendly 
platform streamlines information on where to eat, 
places to stay, and things to do while visiting our 
area.  Also new to our website are blogs featuring 
different tourist attractions, lodging, and Jefferson 
County history.

•  Cherokee Lake, Douglas Lake, and Jefferson County tourism was be spotlighted in 
Sports Destination Magazine.  The article focused on the many bass fishing 
tournaments we have throughout the year and the economic impact that these 
tournaments have on our local economy.  Sports Destination Magazine has also 
reached out to staff to discuss the lakes in Jefferson County being a destination for 
water sports competitions. 

•  Staff worked with the Field of Dreams Activity Center to produce a photoshoot to 
help market and promote the recreational facility as a destination for travel sports 
competitions.

Events:  

•  Hog Heaven had its spring Trap Shooting Competition April 18 - 
22nd, 2018 with over 100 competitors attending.

•  The Bass Nation State Tournament will be 
hosted on Douglas Lake, May 3-4, 2018.  50 boats/ 100 anglers 
participated. 

•   The Mossy Creek Foundation kicked off its 2018 events with their first Annual Arts 
Festival.  Their annual concert series, Rockin’ the Creek, began in June of 2018. 

•  The B.A.S.S. College Series returned to Cherokee Lake and Carson 
Newman University on May 10-13, 2018 for the second year in a 
row.  Over 520 College students from over 100 different universities, 
and 30 different states competed in the three day 

event. 

•  The 5th Annual Lakeside of the Smokies Triathlon took place on 
Saturday, May 12, 2018.  Over 150 athletes competed in this Olympic 
distance race which includes swimming, biking, and running.

•  Heartland Anglers Two Day Championship was held on Cherokee 
Lake, May 19-20, 2018.  120 anglers participated. 

•  TN Team Trail returned to Douglas Lake for a tournament on June 
2nd, 2018 with 120 anglers competing in the one day event.

•  The June Jubilee Street Festival will held on June 16, 2018.  An 
average of 2,000 people attend this annual street festival.

http://vacationjeffersoncounty.com
http://vacationjeffersoncounty.com


Jefferson County  
Emergency Communications 
 
 
 

 

 
 

Jefferson County 911 • 581 W Old AJ Highway • New Market, TN 37820 
Mailing Address • PO Box 705 • Jefferson City, TN 37760 
Tel: 865-475-4911 • Fax: 865-475-5019 • www.jce911.org 

Jefferson County 911 – County Comission Quarterly Report 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Processed 3,140 more calls in  
2018 vs 2017 (Jan-June) 

Processed 1,868 less CAD Entries in 
2018 vs 2017 (Jan-June) 



Calls for Service by Department 
 
 

 

 

2018 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE YTD
Air Medical 2 0 4 3 9 5 23

Baneberry Police 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Baneberry Fire 8 4 5 7 11 2 37

Carson Newman Security 5 10 1 8 5 6 35
Chestnut Hill Fire 17 10 26 31 14 16 114
Dandridge Police 340 310 349 359 393 335 2,086

Dandridge Fire 45 46 48 41 63 53 296
Jefferson City Fire 120 110 129 116 165 117 757

Jefferson City Police 885 917 1,060 1,085 979 1,103 6,029
Jefferson County Constables 27 39 56 35 95 44 296

Jefferson County EMA 42 12 26 29 30 25 164
Jefferson County EMS 1,198 873 1,160 1,173 1,169 1,179 6,752

Jefferson County Rescue Squad 35 30 44 34 80 73 296
Jefferson County Sheriff 2,195 1,973 2,102 2,054 2,216 2,248 12,788

Kansas Talbott Fire 18 9 14 16 18 10 85
Lakeway Central Fire 37 21 13 30 22 18 141
New Market Police 48 54 94 126 136 218 676

New Market Fire 32 24 29 29 39 43 196
Out of County Response 12 2 1 4 6 5 30

Parrotts Chapel Fire 2 1 3 3 1 1 11
Public Works 34 29 27 23 34 65 212

THP/TVA/TWRA 110 131 143 155 170 171 880
White Pine Police 243 311 345 308 405 366 1,978

White Pine Fire 83 57 88 85 98 60 471
Total Calls for Service by Department 5,538 4,973 5,767 5,754 6,158 6,163 34,353

 
 

Animal Complaints / Bites 180 160 182 220 235 224 1,201
  

 
Addresses Assigned 27 38 35 40 38 39 217

New Roads 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



JEFFERSON COUNTY EMS
QUARTERLY REPORT

  

Total Total Contractual Charitable Net Cash

Calls Charges Adjustments Write-offs Sales Income

2017-2018

July 1131 768,640.32$                     374,205.44$                 8,599.28$                    385,835.60$                 265,316.04$               

August 1079 748,054.85$                     426,685.18$                 14,353.07$                  307,016.60$                 306,496.30$               

September 1114 775,899.78$                     402,215.51$                 3,701.15$                    369,983.12$                 236,809.22$               

October 1126 766,102.65$                     417,584.80$                 3,545.77$                    344,972.08$                 303,741.21$               

November 1032 713,729.79$                     414,758.31$                 3,197.21$                    295,774.27$                 254,252.73$               

December 1098 777,741.00$                     260,507.45$                 3,182.66$                    514,050.89$                 246,162.86$               

January 1197 831,134.00$                     368,637.66$                 2,848.01$                    459,648.33$                 206,970.15$               

February 872 616,149.00$                     433,498.20$                 21,338.08$                  161,312.72$                 315,932.75$               

March 1160 724,861.00$                     526,490.34$                 10,687.97$                  187,682.69$                 290,241.51$               

April 1217 759,336.50$                     387,315.07$                 4,092.39$                    367,929.04$                 260,499.40$               

May 1200 789,838.00$                     416,720.56$                 4,699.25$                    368,418.19$                 326,700.39$               

June 1179 818,358.00$                     367,729.31$                 -$                            450,628.69$                 265,298.92$               

TOTALS 13405 9,089,844.89$                  4,796,347.83$              80,244.84$                  4,213,252.22$              3,278,421.48$            



MEMO 
 
TO: TOM CARTER 

 
FROM: Toni Caprio/Environmental Dept. Jefferson 

County 
 
DATE:  June 30, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: QUARTERLY REPORT  

(April, May, June 2018) 
 
The following is a report of the activities of the Jefferson County Health 
Department/Division of Environmental Health for the quarter ending June 
2018.  
 
SEWAGE VISITS: 
 Drain field Layouts  114     
 Technical Assistance  46   
 Drain field Finals   62   
 Inspection Letters   0 
 Repairs    17     
 
WATER SAMPLES   14     
COMPLAINTS    25     
SUBDIVISION EVALUATIONS       61        
CLERICAL     113   
CERTIFICATE OF VERIFICATION    7    
      _____ 
     Total    459 



Page 1 Jefferson County Totals 2010-2011.xlr

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N
Jan. 2018 Feb. 2018 Mar. 2018 Apr. 2018 May. 2018 June.2018 July.2017 Aug.2017 Sept.2017 Oct.2017 Nov.2017 Dec. 2017 TOTALS

Septic Permit 16 13 27 31 50 33 34 27 19 17 14 11
Upgrade Septic Permit 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 2 2 1 0 0
Repair Permit 0 3 11 4 4 9 7 3 3 2 6 5
Water Sample 3 6 2 4 1 9 10 5 4 2 4 1
Inspection Letter 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Subdivision Evaluation 14 16 13 16 14 31 6 2 7 6 0 3
Existing Subdivision Eval. 4 1 2 1 2 3 3 3 1 3 2 1
Certificate of Verification 1 0 3 5 2 0 6 4 1 5 5 3
Installer Permit 15 3 5 5 1 1 1 1 2 31
Other - 1 0
LPP Permit 0 2
Pumper Permit 2 2 1
Late Fee 1
Office Fee
Alternative System Permits 1
Addition 1000 Gallon 1
Large Conventional System Plan Review

Experimental System Plan Review
AMOUNT RECEIVED" $9,005.00 $5,800.00 $9,600.00 $10,970.00 $14,185.00 $11,765.00 $11,330.00 $8,655.00 $6,220.00 $5,760.00 $5,380.00 $10,525.00 $109,195.00

Page 1 Jefferson County Totals 2010-2011.xlr



JEFFERSON COUNTY, DIV. OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 
FEES BREAKDOWN 

2017-2018 
Month Septic 

Permits 
Water 
Sample 

Inspect 
Letter 

Sub div 
Eval. 

Subdiv 
Eval. 
Existing 
C.O.V. 

Installer 
Permits 

Pumper  Repair FINAL 
COUN
TS 

Up 
Grade 
OR 
OTHER  

Total  
Dollars 
Collected 

April 
‘18 
 

31 
$7750.00 
 

4 
$260.00 

0 
$0.00 

16 
$800.00 

E-1 COV -5 
$60.00 
$500.00 

5 
$1000.00 

0 
$.00 

4 
$400.00 

 
28 

1 
$200.00 

 
$10970.00 
 

May 
‘18 
 

50 
$12500.00 

1 
$65.00 

0 
$00.00 

14 
$700.00 

E-2 COV-2 
$120.00 
$200.00 

1 
$200.00 

0 
$0.00 

4 
$400.00 

15 0 
$00.00 
 

 
$14185.00 

June 
‘18 

33 
$8250.00 

9 
$585.00 

0 
$00.00 

31 
$1550.00 

E-3 COV-0 
$180.00 
$0.00 

1 
$200.00 

0 
$00.00 

9 
$900.00 

 
19 

1 
$100.00 

 
$11765.00 

           (Total) 
$36920.00 

 
 
 
The above totals are a reflection of fees collected according to the Fee Schedule listed below: 
 
Septic Permit  $ 250.00   Existing Evaluation    $  60.00  Upgrade Permit          $200.00 
 
Water Sample       65.00   Certificate of Verifications       100.00 
 
Inspections Letter      200.00  Repair         100.00 
 
Installer Permit      200.00  Pumper Permit        200.00 
 
Subdivision Evaluation       50.00  Subdivison Evaluation Existing         60.00 
 







































































 

RESOLUTION 2018-32 1 

 

Jefferson County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

 
RESOLUTION 2018-32 

 
RESOLUTION TO DECLARE EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS AND TO AUTHORIZE 

THE SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT OF JEFFERSON COUNTY TO DISPOSE  
OF SAID EQUIPMENT 

 

 WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Department of Jefferson County desires to declare surplus and 
dispose of certain equipment, which is more particularly described and itemized in the 
attachment hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Jefferson County, Tennessee, find that the 
equipment described and itemized in the attachment hereto as Exhibit A should be declared 
surplus and said surplus equipment should be disposed of in order to promote public welfare and 
safety. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of 
Jefferson County, Tennessee, meeting in regular session on the 17th day of September 2018, in 
Dandridge, Tennessee, that the equipment described and itemized in the attachment hereto as 
Exhibit A, is hereby declared to be surplus equipment and the Sheriff’s Department is hereby 
authorized to dispose said property in accordance with state law.  
 
 IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect upon passage, the 
public welfare requiring it. 



 

RESOLUTION 2018-32 2 

 

Resolution 2018-32 
 
 
Date of Adoption by County Commission: ___________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Date Received by County Mayor: __________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Votes:  _____________________    _____________________    _________________________ 
                 Yes                                          No                                        Abstain 
 
 
 
Approved: ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                                          County Commission Chairman 
 
 
 
Attest:  ___________________________________________ Date:  ________________ 
                                       Frank C. Herndon, County Clerk 
 
 
 
Approved: ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                          Mark Potts, County Mayor 
 
 
 
Vetoed: ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                          Mark Potts, County Mayor 
 
Veto 
Override 
Votes:  _____________________    ____________________    ____________________ 
                   Yes                No                      Abstain 
 
 
Veto 
Override:         ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                                           County Commission Chairman 
  
 







 

RESOLUTION 2018-38 1 

 

Jefferson County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

 
RESOLUTION 2018-38 

 
RESOLUTION TO DECLARE VEHICLE AS SURPLUS AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE OF JEFFERSON COUNTY TO DISPOSE OF 

SAID EQUIPMENT 
 

 WHEREAS, the Emergency Medical Service of Jefferson County desires to declare 
surplus and dispose of certain equipment, which is more particularly described and itemized in 
the attachment hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Jefferson County, Tennessee, find that the 
equipment described and itemized in the attachment hereto as Exhibit A should be declared 
surplus and said surplus equipment should be disposed of in order to promote public welfare and 
safety. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of 
Jefferson County, Tennessee, meeting in regular session on the 17th day of September 2018, in 
Dandridge, Tennessee, that the vehicles described and itemized in the attachment hereto as 
Exhibit A, is hereby declared to be surplus equipment and the Emergency Medical Service is 
hereby authorized to dispose said property in accordance with state law.  
 
 IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect upon passage, the 
public welfare requiring it. 



 

RESOLUTION 2018-38 2 

 

Resolution 2018-38 
 
 
Date of Adoption by County Commission: ___________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Date Received by County Mayor: __________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Votes:  _____________________    _____________________    _________________________ 
                 Yes                                          No                                        Abstain 
 
 
 
Approved: ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                                         County Commission Chairman 
 
 
 
Attest:  ___________________________________________ Date:  ________________ 
                                       Frank C. Herndon, County Clerk 
 
 
 
Approved: ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                          Mark Potts, County Mayor 
 
 
 
Vetoed: ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                          Mark Potts, County Mayor 
 
Veto 
Override 
Votes:  _____________________    ____________________    ____________________ 
                   Yes                No                      Abstain 
 
 
Veto 
Override:         ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                                          County Commission Chairman 
  
 





 

RESOLUTION 2018-39 1 

 

Jefferson County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

 
RESOLUTION 2018-39 

 
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE JEFFERSON COUNTY MAYOR AND 
JEFFERSON COUNTY FINANCE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A MONEY 
TRANSFER AGREEMENT WITH FIRST TENNESSEE BANK NATIONAL 

ASSOCIATION 
 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Finance Director of Jefferson County, Tennessee, needs to 
be authorized to amend the Treasury Management Master Agreement with First Tennessee Bank 
National Association whereby designating those to initiate and confirm wire transfers; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Jefferson County, Tennessee, find it to be 
in the best interest of its citizens to authorize the Jefferson County Mayor and Finance Director 
to inter into the aforementioned agreement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of 
Jefferson County, Tennessee, meeting in regular session on the 17th day of September 2018, in 
Dandridge, Tennessee, that the Mayor and Finance Director for Jefferson County, Tennessee, is 
hereby authorized and empowered to amend the Treasury Management Master Agreement with 
First Tennessee Bank National Association on the terms and conditions set forth in the Wire 
Transfer Set-up Form, attached hereto as Exhibit A (said exhibit is incorporated herein by 
reference as though fully set out hereafter), to execute and deliver said Amendment, and to act on 
behalf of Jefferson County, Tennessee, on all matters dealt with herein.  The Amendment 
reference herein may not be modified or revised without further agreement and resolution of the 
Board of Commissioners of Jefferson County, Tennessee. 
 
 IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect upon passage, the 
public welfare requiring it. 



 

RESOLUTION 2018-39 2 

 

Resolution 2018-39 
 
 
Date of Adoption by County Commission: ___________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Date Received by County Mayor: __________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Votes:  _____________________    _____________________    _________________________ 
                 Yes                                          No                                        Abstain 
 
 
 
Approved: ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                                         County Commission Chairman 
 
 
 
Attest:  ___________________________________________ Date:  ________________ 
                                       Frank C. Herndon, County Clerk 
 
 
 
Approved: ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                          Mark Potts, County Mayor 
 
 
 
Vetoed: ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                          Mark Potts, County Mayor 
 
Veto 
Override 
Votes:  _____________________    ____________________    ____________________ 
                   Yes                No                      Abstain 
 
 
Veto 
Override:         ___________________________________________   Date: ________________ 
                                                          County Commission Chairman 
  
 











Jefferson County Schools: Family Resource Center
End of Year Report: May 2018
Attendance Referrals:                       TOTAL
Total # of attendance referrals (5 day, 7 day, Tardies, TRB) 1864

Referral at 5 days unexcused 1329
Referral at 7 days unexcused 190
Referral at 10 days unexcused 43
Referral for tardies/leaving school early 304
Referral to Truancy Review Board 41
Referral to Juvenile Court 13
Attendance Improvement Letters 2278
Contacts made through Interventions Strategies (attendance contacts only) 346
Intervention Strategies (phone calls, letters, home visits) begin once a child has accumulated 5 
unexcused days and will continue as long as there is an attendance issue. 2582

Percentage of students on the Weekend Food program that were not referred to TRB or court 98%

[PERCENTAGE]	of	
students	met	
attendance	

guidelines	and	were	
not	referred	to	TRB	

or	court

4%	of	referals	to	
TRB	or	Court

Attendance	Referrals

1 2



Preschool Services:

Preschool/Kindergarten Screenings:
Total number of children screened 334
Referral for vision services 8
Referral for developmental services 6
Referral for speech services 31
Referral for Preschool Program 221

All children identifed for Early Intervention are tracked and assessed for developmental progress. 
Tracking includes: re-screen, phone call, letter and/or visit) 

Percentage of children evaluated for speech or development and qualify for services 88%
(Not counted: 4: after deadline to screen this year, 3: parents no showed for appt. )
Percentage of children in Governor's PreK that receive Dolly Imagination Books 86%
Percentage of children screened/ registered prior to entering Kindergarten who report having a 
preschool experience (including Preschool, Head Start, or daycare). 70%

Homeless Referrals
Number of students who meet the McKinney Vento definition of being homeless. 128
Percentage of homeless youth who attended JCHS at some point that graduate 88%

Breakdown by School: School Total
Sharing 
Housing Shelter

Car/ 
Camper

DES 35 17 9 9
JCHS 13 9 3 1
JES 11 6 3
JMS 14 13 1
MHS 12 7 5
MMS 8 7 1
NMS 2 2
PES 9 8 1
RSS 11 9 2
TES 5 5
WPS 8 871%	Shared	Housing

[PERCENTAGE]	
Shelter

[PERCENTAGE]	Car/	
Camper 2%	Hotel/Motel

Homeless

1 2 3 4



TOTAL 128 91 25 10
Community/Agency Networking

Christmas in Jefferson County Food Baskets 516
Christmas in Jefferson County Toys 373
Weekend Food Backpack program 303
Appalachian Outreach Backpack (school supplies) 500
Scottish Rite Mason- Shoe Party 842
Social Service Day (# of people served) 345
Interagency Council meetings: Meetings are held 8 times annually and involve social service 
agencies. This total includes number of people from agencies that attend meetings or receive 
summary notes. (# of social service agency representatives)
Publications:
"Parent Connection" newsletter mailed to all new parents   # of newsletters mailed 716
Pre-K announcement flyer mailed to age eligible families: # of flyers mailed 425
Jefferson County Kindergarten Roundup announcement flyer mailed to families 375
Interagency Summary (emailed monthly)
Social Service Directory (updated annually)

Public Advocacy Opportunities:
The following are councils served by FRC staff:
Chamber of Commerce- Sharing Christmas
Douglas Cherokee Board
Foster Care Review Board
Jefferson Academy Advisory Board
Jefferson Academy Conduct Review Board
Jefferson County Health Council
Jefferson County Interagency
Juvenile Court Assessment Program Advisory Board
YouTH Council
Pre-K Advisory Board

1 2 3 4



 

 

JEFFERSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

QUARTERLY REPORT, APRIL‐JUNE 2018 

Personnel:  Vacancies—Social Counselor 2 position, Public Health Office Assistant (PHOA), and Part time 

Interpreter  

New staff members:  Marsha Ward, RN and Shannon Bodiford, NP 

Staff have started a monthly in house employee newsletter which also includes health information 

Building:   Thanks to Special Building Needs funding made possible by the TN Dept. of Health, the health 

department building on top floor and conference room has new interior painting and flooring replaced; 

total window and blind replacement has been done for the entire building.  A second round of Special 

Needs funding will include replacement of lighting/fixtures with LED, plumbing work, renovation of front 

office registration area, and possibly other general renovations.    

Clinical:  End of fiscal year (July 1, 2017‐June 30, 2018) health department statistics— 

Overall number of patients seen:   8,516 

WIC Program participants:  3,938 

Family Planning Program participants:  828 

Well Child (EPSDT) exams done:  443 

Due to Hepatitis A outbreaks in Kentucky and other parts of TN, currently offering free Hepatitis A 

vaccinations to certain at risk populations in effort to prevent outbreak in  East TN.  This includes 

conducting offsite immunization clinics at Samaritan House, Jefferson County Drug Recovery Court, and 

participants in Renovatus Program.   

Hepatitis B & A immunization clinic in Jefferson County Jail in June 2018.  Neonatal Abstinence 

Syndrome Program and Clinic continues every other month in jail, as well as monthly in the health 

department 

Jefferson County Board of Health Annual Meeting was held in April 2018. 

Programs:   During months of March and April 2018 presented Substance Abuse Prevention Program for 

all 7th grade students in Jefferson County School system at all middle schools, including a pre and post 

test. 

During month of June 2018  presented Vitamin D/June Dairy Month Program at all Jefferson Senior 

Citizen Centers in the county.   



Smoking Cessation Class session  (open to anyone) conducted during months of April and May 2018.  

Continue to offer Baby and Me Tobacco Free—program to help pregnant women stop smoking. 

Upcoming Events:  Regional Incredible Baby Shower (combined with Hamblen County Health 

Department, Morristown Hamblen Covenant Hospital, Blue Care, United Healthcare, and Amerigroup) 

on Wednesday, August 22, 11:30 AM‐1:30 PM in the WSCC gym.   

“Jefferson Walks”‐‐‐a countywide physical activity of 8 weeks, set to kick off in August.  Health 

Department is supporting as part of “Jefferson Joins,” the Healthier TN Communities statewide 

initiative. 

Jefferson County Health Council continues to meet monthly in the health department conference room, 

the 3rd Tuesday of each month (except July) at 12:00 PM‐‐‐lunch provided.   

 

Prepared by Sherrie Montgomery, County Director, 7/11/18 

 



UT Extension provides a gateway to the University of Tennessee as the outreach unit of the 
Institute of Agriculture. With an office in every Tennessee county, UT Extension delivers   
educational programs and research-based information to citizens throughout the state. In 
cooperation with Tennessee State University, UT Extension works with farmers, families, 
youth and communities to improve lives by addressing problems and issues at the local, 
state and national levels.  

Quarterly Report 4th QTR, July 2018 

 

Karen Nelms,  
County Director & 4-H Agent 
 Leadership Retreat was held in April for 6

th-12
th
 graders in order to teach        

4-H’ers more about their leadership styles, how to work as a team, and how to 
be good leaders at 4-H camp. The retreat was held at the Clyde Austin 4-H 
Lodge in Greeneville with 12 Jefferson County youth in attendance. 

 86 youth from Jefferson County attended Summer 4-H Camp this summer!  It took 2 buses to 
transport the youth and the Jefferson Farmers Coop let us use their trailer to haul the luggage to 4-H 
Camp in Greeneville.   

 Jefferson County 4-H Project Group members have been busy this summer! Eight young ladies    
attended Fashion and  Design Conference where they showed off their sewing and design skills at 
the Regional Fashion show on the closing day of the conference.   

      

 

 

Left: Leadership Retreat Ropes Course 

Below: 4-H Junior Camp, 2018 



 
    Karen Nelms’  4-H News (continued) 



 

Steven Huff, Adult Agriculture Agent 



 

 

 

    Karen Nelms’  4-H News (continued) 

Left: Jo Beth Scarlett with her horse at the Regional 4-H Horse Show 

Center: Garret Cline with his heifer at Beef Expo 

Right: Maggie Davis with her pony at the Regional 4-H Horse Show 

Clockwise from Left:           

FCE Cultural Arts Fashion 

Revue, May Marathon      

kick-off, and                     

Canning College 



 The newest program offered in Jefferson County is SNAP Employment and Training. This program 
was conducted at the Jefferson County Drug Court to four ladies. The goal of the program is to help 
people reach their employment potential and become self-sufficient. This program helps them gain 
job readiness skills such as preparing a resume, interview skills, and understand what employers  
expect from employees. 

 
 Another relatively new program is Home Buyer Education. This spring 13 new home owners have 

taken the Home Buyer Class and received a THDA loan for their new home. The State of           
Tennessee has a program for first time homebuyers to receive $15,000 down payment for their 
home if they buy in the Strawberry Plains or White Pine Zip Code. 

 
Other programs and activities during the 4th Quarter of 2018: 
  1) Take Charge of Your Diabetes: 6 - two hour sessions with 5 participants 
  2) Walk with Ease: 18- one hour sessions with 8 participants 
  3) Co-Parenting:  taught 3 times to a total of 10 participants 
  4) Testing Pressure Canner Lids at Leeper’s Hardware 2 times 
  5) Canning College: 2 - four hour sessions with 8 participants 
  6) Diabetes Education: 3 hour sessions with 90 Bush Bean employees  
  7) Family and Community Education Clubs (FCE) Activities: Basket Making Class,         
   Cultural Arts, Fashion Revue, Flower Show and the Regional FCE Camp. 

 

Sarah Vaden, Family & Consumer Sciences Agent 

Clockwise from Left: Cooking Matters, 

FCE Camp craft time, Tasty Days, and                 

Rudy Raccoon Celebration 



 

Melissa Whitaker 

 

Tennessee Nutrition and Consumer Education,   
    Program Assistant 

Bush Brothers’ Health fair was a nutritional win. We set up water with blueberries and strawberries which     
everyone loved. Sent employees home with a sugar shocker information sheet as well. Eat Smart Move More is 
currently being taught at the White Pine Senior Center with 25 participants very eager to learn. The participants 
are extremely eager to learn and attendance rates are excellent. They are very interactive and even making  
recipes at home to share their ideas with others. I meet with some of the participants an hour before class to 
walk with them and stretch before our nutrition lesson. They are very appreciative to have this curriculum being 

taught there. Very fun group! 

My Plate at the Samaritan House is always a treat because the ladies there are ready to 
learn. I have ladies there that have graduated 3 months ago and are in permanent housing 
but still come to participate. Great group and very interactive. I had two great volunteers 
that were missionaries from Texas that did a great job leading some fun physical activities 
during our lessons this summer.  

Cooking Matters course was held at the United Methodist Church in Strawberry Plains. We 
had 10 participants in  hands-on cooking and nutrition lessons. The participants did some 
light walking while recipes where baking to encourage them to move more. We all sat 
down together to enjoy the items prepared and recapped the techniques used. This 6      
lesson course is enlightening and engaging for participants of all ages. 

Rudy Raccoon’s nutritional lessons in the third grade classes where a huge hit with the 
students. The students learned about how important it is to eat  from the grain, protein, 
dairy, fruit, and vegetable groups. They also learned what food groups provide fiber,      
vitamins, minerals, and phytochemicals. The students enthusiasm to make healthy choices 
was amazing and their teachers were also very supportive and encouraging!  We ended 
the unit with a dance party and gave each student a jump rope to take home to promote   

physical activity during the summer.  I can’t wait for the next school year’s third graders! 

Tasty Days is a week-long program held in a school cafeteria to encourage students to try new 
or unfamiliar fruits and vegetables. The majority of students at Rush Strong School were very 

eager to the fruits and veggies that we offered.  We had red grapes, green peppers, 
strawberries, zucchini, spinach, and pineapple.  

 

Left: Eat Smart Move 

More Lesson,       

White Pine 

 

R: Bush Brothers’ 

Health Fair,             

Sarah Vaden (R) 

Samaritan House with 2 

awesome volunteers! 



Contact Us 

1111 Lake Drive 

Dandridge, TN 

37725 

    ph: 865-397-2969 

 

Karen Nelms 

kmnelms@utk.edu 

 

Steven Huff 

shuff2@utk.edu 

 

Sarah Vaden 

svaden@utk.edu 

 

Robyn Elswick 

relswick@utk.edu 

 

Melissa Whitaker 

mwhita10@utk.edu 

 

Jennifer Winkler 

jbrucker@utk.edu 

 

Method of Contact Utilized Number of Contacts 

Reached 

Client Visits to  Extension Office 432 

Direct Mail, Telephone Call, or Email 2,667 

Group Meetings or  Demonstrations 14,162 
On-Site Visits (Farm, Home, Workplace) 142 

Newspaper Articles (*) 19 Articles Published 

Radio Programs (+) 3 guest appearances 
Social Media: 67 Facebook posts 27,753 

Total Reached 45,156 

(*) Newspapers or online publications include: The Standard Banner,                  

The Jefferson County Post, The Newport Plain Talk, and The Greeneville 

Sun 

(+) Radio Program Guest Appearances on WNRX with Dr. John McGraw 

Other Notables, 4th Quarter, 2018 

 

Other Notables, 4th Quarter, 2018 

 95 beef producers sold 1300 calves that were       

managed for improved marketing methods,             

according to practices promoted by UT Extension in 

order to increase returns by $94,900. 

 1650 students were enrolled in 4-H this past school 

year, 2017-2018 

 91% of Jefferson County 4-H members competed in 

various sponsored contests including the school and 

County level speech contests, poster contest, 

Demonstration contest, and Photography contest 

 13 new homeowners have participated in the State of 

Tennessee’s program for first time homebuyers 

through THDA to receive a $15,000 down payment 

for their home if they buy in the Strawberry Plains or 

White Pine Zip codes 



4th Quarter Report 
 

Veterans Service Office Report 
 
 
 

Call-in from Veterans for assistance – 207 
Walk-in Veterans for assistance – 73 
Claims filed for Veterans – 61 
 

Worked for Hamblen County Veterans Service Office in Morristown 6 
Days in June 2018 
 



. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JEFFERSON COUNTY WHEEL TAX OFFICER-QUARTERLY REPORT 
 
 
                                         WHEEL TAX COLLECTIONS: 
 
APRIL 2017 - $ 187,978.00                                  APRIL 2018 - $ 224,002.00 
                                     
                                      DIFFERENCE $ 36,024.00 MORE 
    
MAY 2017 - $ 216,110.00                                     MAY 2018 - $ 221,797.00  
 
                                      DIFFERENCE $ 5,687.00 MORE 
                      
JUNE 2017 - $ 230,748.00                                     JUNE 2018 - $ 200,247.00  
 
                                      DIFFERENCE $ 30,501.00 LESS  
 
TOTAL – $ 634,836.00                                          TOTAL - $ 646,046.00  
 
 
TOTAL - $ 11,210.00 MORE COLLECTED IN 2018 THAN 2017 
 
 
LETTERS MAILED TO CITIZENS:                CERTIFIED LETTERS MAILED: 
APRIL 2018 - 118                                              APRIL 2018- 30 
MAY 2018 - 90                                                  MAY 2018 - 41 
JUNE 2018 - 100                                                JUNE 2018 - 47 
 
CITIZENS WHO HAVE COMPLIED TOO LETTERS: 
APRIL 2018 - 43 
MAY 2018 - 75 
JUNE 2018 - 74 
 
WHEEL TAX PURCHASED BEFORE LETTERS WERE MAILED 
APRIL 2018 - 0 
MAY 2018 - 1 
JUNE 2018 - 4 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JEFFERSON COUNTY WHEEL TAX OFFICER-QUARTERLY REPORT 
  
 
WHEEL TAX STICKERS PURCHASED WITHOUT A LETTER MAILED: 
APRIL 2018 - 155 
MAY 2018 - 145 
JUNE 2018 – 135 
 
CITIZENS WHO HAVE MOVED - 59 
 
CITIZENS WHO HAVE SOLD VEHICLES – 18 
 
WARRANTS ISSUED:                      
APRIL 2018 -4 
MAY 2018- 3 
JUNE 2018 - 2 
 
WARRANTS DISMISSED: 
APRIL 2018 - 0 
MAY 2018 - 0 
JUNE 2018 - 0 
 
WARRANTS NOT SERVED AS OF END OF JUNE 2018 - About -25 
I HAVE TO WAIT UNTIL I RECEIVE PROOF OF THE CERTIFIED LETTERS 
BEING DELIVERED BEFORE A WARRANT CAN BE ISSUED NOW 
SEVERAL CITIZENS WITH OUTSTANDING WARRANTS HAVE MOVED 
 
CITIZENS FINED – 2 
 
DIFFERENCE IN AMOUNT OF LETTERS MAILED AND LETTERS 
COMPLIED TO ARE CITIZENS WHICH COULD NOT BE LOCATED, 
AND MAIL WAS RETURNED UNDELIVERABLE.            









 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

Quarterly Report 
 

Calls answered for the Month of _    Apr.-Jun.__,2018. 
 
Mutual Aid: __5__ 
Fire Alarm: __3__ 
Fire Investigation: __2__ 
Gas Leak:  2      
Brush Fire: __2__ 
Landing Zone:__2__ 
MVC:     5      
 
Total Calls for Month:   21  
 
 
 
 

Certified by    James Williford          
                         Chief James Williford 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 Emergency # 911, Non-Emergency - 865-674-2022,  Fax - 865-674-2024 



New Market Fire Rescue

Quarterly Report

110

#

19 Car‐1 33

35 Trk‐2 4

6 Engine‐2 19

10 Engine‐3 27

30 Ladder‐1 6

10 Rescue‐1 33

0 Tanker‐1 3

Tanker‐2 5

Truck‐1 29

Utility‐1 10

Utulity‐2 1

POV 16

Dand. Fire Given 1

Jeff.  City Rec 1

Jeff. City Given  3 Tot Incid Tot Per. Avg 

Lake Cent Given   1 110 781 7

Bean Sta Given 1

1 80

2 31

Expense

Revenue

April, May & June 2018

# of Calls

Calls by Type

Fire

Rescue/EMS

Quarterly Budget

pending

pending

Calls by Unit

Mutual Aid

Personnel responding

Calls By Station

Service Call

Good Intent Call

False Alarm/ Call

Sev.Weath/Nat Dis.

Hazard Cond.



 

(865) 674-6568 / FAX (865) 674-6536 / PO Box 1086 White Pine, TN 37890  

Fire Chief Chad Cotter 

 

2018 Quarterly Report 
4-1-18 / 6-30-18 

 

Fire Related Calls:    71     

EMS / First Response:   177 

Special Duty / Public Assist:  2  

Total Calls for Service:  250  

 

 

2018 total Calls for Service:  477 (1-1-18 to 6-30-18) 

2017 YTD     354     

   

 

 

 

Aid Received from other departments:  4 

Aid Given to other departments:   12  

 

Monthly Meetings:     5 (Departmental & Supervisory) 

Total Training Hours Submitted:  137.25 

 

 

ALL RECORDS ARE ACCURATE AND ACCOUNATABLE AS OF JULY 2 2018. 



White Pine Fire Department
Incident Type Report by Date - Main Station
4/1/2018 - 6/30/2018

Incident Type Total Incidents

111 Building fire 3

130 Mobile property (vehicle) fire, other 4

142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 3

311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 172

322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 23

340 Search for lost person, other 1

342 Search for person in water 1

412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 3

424 Carbon monoxide incident 1

444 Power line down 1

462 Aircraft standby 4

550 Public service assistance, other 1

571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 2

611 Dispatched & canceled en route 23

622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1

631 Authorized controlled burning 1

651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 4

745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2

Total Number of Incidents: 250

Total Number of Incident Types: 18

Page 1 Report generated by Fire Station Software, LLC www.firestationsoftware.com 7/5/2018






























	1 2018 09 10 Agenda Regular Work Session
	2 Agenda Blank Doc1
	3 2018 07 23 Regular Quarterly Session Minutes
	9 2018 09 10 Notaries public  Frank Herndon
	11) 2017-2018 4QYER Jefferson County Sheriff's Office  2017-2018 Doris Churchwell
	11) A Blank  Doris ChurchellDoc1
	11 2017-2018 annual Circuit Court Clerk report Kevin Poe
	11) circuit court blank Doc1
	13  2017-2018 Year End Financial Report Frank Herndon
	13 Blank Doc 2017 2018  Frank Herndon
	14 a) JC Highway Dept 4QYER 2018
	14 Blank Doc JC Highway Dept
	15 a) Register of Deeds Finanicial Report Ed Stiner
	15 Blank Doc Register of deeds
	16) A Jefferson County Sheriff's Office 4th quarter report  2017-2018
	16) Blank Doc JC Sheriff's Office
	17 Bldg Dept 4th Qtr 2017-2018 building inspector Stephanie Rustin
	17 Builing inspector blank Doc1
	18 4QYE 2018 07 Chamber of Commerce Commission Report Year 2017-18 (003) Donna Yates
	18 4QYER Blank Doc chamber
	18 4QYER June 2018 Chamber of Commerce County Commission Report    Donna Yates
	18 2018 08 Chamber Report for Commission  Donna Yates
	18 2018 08 Chamber Report for CommissionBlank
	18 2018 08 Chamber Report for County Commission section 2 Donna Yates
	19) EDA FY18 Q4 Report Lauren Hurdle
	20) JC 911 2018 Apr-June Report Justin Crowther
	21 a) EMS Quarterly Report 2017-2018 Brad Phillips
	21) Blank Doc Ems
	22 1) Activities Report Enviromental Dept. Carter 4QYER
	22 2) Enviromental Dept. Totals 2017-2018 4QYE Report Toni Carpio Tom Carter
	22 3 ) Enviromental Blank page
	22 3) Enviromental Fees Breakdown 4QYER Toni Giles  Tom Carter
	23) 2018 09  County Bond List Langdon
	23) 2018 9 17 County Bond Blank
	24) 2018 06 June Financial Statements
	25) 2018-32 Resolution to Dispose Sheriff
	25) 2018-32 Resolution to Dispose Sheriff's Dept
	25) A 2018-38 Resolution to Dispose EMS
	25) B 2018-38 Resolution Dispose EMS exhibit
	26) 2019-39 Resolution for Wire Transfers 1st TN
	27) A 2018 09 06 Courtroom Security Grant
	28) Family Resource Center End of year report 2017 2018 Karen Blomdahl
	28) G Family Resource Center Blank Doc
	28) JC Health Department 4QYER Sherrie Montgomery
	29)  JC UT Extention Blank Doc
	29) JC UT Extention 4QYER July 2018 PDF Karen Nelms Jennifer Bruckert Winkler
	30) Veterans Officer 4th Quarter Report - Year End Report  Curtis Hutson
	30) Blank Doc Veterans Officer
	31) JC Wheel Tax Officer 4QYER 2018 Tim Satterfield
	32) 2018 09 10 County amendment 131-1
	32) 2018 09 10 School amendment 141 -2 and 3
	33) FD BANEBERRY 4QYE Sam Owens - James Williford
	33) Blank Doc FD Baneberry
	34) FD New Market  4QYE Report Tom Cudall
	34) Blank Doc New Market FD
	35) FD White Pine 2018 Quarterly Report Derrick Layman
	35) FD White Pine Incident  Report 2018 Quarterly Report Derrick Layman
	36) LB 4QYER Dandridge Memorial Library
	36) Blank Doc LB DML
	37) LB JCPL 4TH QTR REPORT-David Phillips
	38) LB Parrott-Wood 4QYER Donna Phillips PLA County commission reports
	38) Blank Doc LB Parrott-Wood



